
 

        Superior East OPP  
Regional Detachment Board 

Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 10, 2025 
40 Broadway Avenue - Board Room 

4:00 P.M. 
  

Page 
 
 

(1) CALL TO ORDER & NOTE MEMBERS PRESENT  
 1.1 Land Acknowledgement 

The Superior East OPP Detachment Board recognizes that its work, and the work of its 
partners including the Ontario Provincial Police, take place on traditional Indigenous 
territories located throughout the Superior East Region.  The Board is grateful to the 
First Nations, Metis and Inuit people who have cared for the lands we are located on 
since time immemorial and thank them for sharing their ancestral homelands with us.  

 
(2) APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 2.1 Approval of Agenda 
  
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
  
RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the Superior East OPP Detachment Board meeting 
held on Tuesday, June 10, 2025, be approved, as presented. 
  
CARRIED.  

 
(3) DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE 

THEREOF  
 

(4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
4 - 7 4.1 Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Minutes 

  
Moved By:  
Seconded By: 
  
RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board meeting 
held on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, be approved as presented. 
  
CARRIED  

 
(5) CONSIDERATION OF BY-LAWS  

8 - 29 5.1 RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, second and 
third time and finally passed and that the Chair and Secretary do sign and seal the 
same, any rule of this Board to the contrary notwithstanding: 
  
By-Law No. 2025-01 - to adopt the Superior East OPP Detachment Board Policy 
No. SEOPPB-04: Meeting Procedures. 

Page 1 of 48



Page 
 

  
Moved By:  
Seconded by: 
  
CARRIED. 

  
 

(6) ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/REPORTS  
 6.1 Board Meeting Per Diems - Payment Dates 

  
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
  
RESOLVED THAT the Superior East OPP Detachment Board agrees to pay per diems 
___________________. 
  
CARRIED.  

 6.2 Annual Board Report - Due June 30, 2025  
30 - 31 6.3 Financial Report - January to May 2025 

  
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
  
RESOLVED THAT the Superior East OPP Detachment Board Financial Report dated 
May 31, 2025 be adopted as presented. 
  
CARRIED.  

32 - 48 6.4 Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger 
  
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
  
RESOLVED THAT the Superior East OPP Detachment Commander’s Report dated 
June 10, 2025 be adopted as presented. 
  
CARRIED.  

 6.5 Update on Board Mandatory Training  
 6.6 OAPSB Training on Roles and Responsibilities of the Board - Fall 2025  
 6.7 Review Superior East O.P.P. Action Plan  
 6.8 Discussion - Desired Board Outcomes and Priorities  
 6.9 Board Meeting Schedule  
 

(7) NEXT MEETING DATE  
 7.1 Tuesday, September 9, 2025, at 4:00 p.m.  
 

(8) CLOSE OF MEETING  
 8.1 Close of Meeting 

  
Moved by: 

Page 2 of 48



Page 
 

Seconded by: 
  
RESOLVED THAT the meeting close at   p.m. 
  
CARRIED.  

 

Page 3 of 48



11-Feb-2025 

Page 1 of 5 

 The Corporation of the 

Municipality of Wawa 

 

Superior East OPP Detachment 

Board Meeting 

 

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

 

40 Broadway Avenue -  

Board Room 

 

4:00 PM 

 

 

MINUTES 

 

(1) CALL TO ORDER & NOTE MEMBERS PRESENT 

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. and the Chair welcomed everyone to 
the meeting.  

 

1.1 Land Acknowledgement – Read by Chair P. Bernier 

The Superior East OPP Detachment Board recognizes that its work, and 
the work of its partners including the Ontario Provincial Police, take place 
on traditional Indigenous territories located throughout the Superior East 
Region.  The Board is grateful to the First Nations, Metis and Inuit people 
who have cared for the lands we are located on since time immemorial 
and thank them for sharing their ancestral homelands with us. 

 

Present: 

Chris Buckell (Zoom), Councillor Jim Hoffmann, Councillor Julila Hemphill (Zoom), 
Councillor Paul Bernier (Zoom), Detachment Commander Kevin Fellinger (Zoom), 
Sue Lord (Recording Secretary)  

Absent: Councillor Dwijen Bharad, Councillor Pete Kistemaker, David Jennings 

Resource: Maury O'Neill, CAO-Clerk, Municipality of Wawa 

(2) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

2.1 Approval of Agenda 
 

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. Verbal 

Seconded by: C. Buckell 

RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the Superior East OPP Detachment Board 
meeting held on Tuesday, February 11, 2024, be approved, as presented. 

CARRIED. 

(3) ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

(4) DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL 
NATURE THEREOF 

None. 

(5) APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Minutes Moved By: Seconded By: RESOLVED THAT ... Page 4 of 48



MINUTES 
Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

 

11-Feb-2025 

Page 2 of 4 

5.1 Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Minutes 
 

Moved by: C. Buckell R. Verbal 

Seconded by: J. Hemphill 

RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board 
meeting held on Tuesday, November 12, 2024, be approved as presented. 

CARRIED. 

(6) PRESENTATION AND DELEGATION 

None. 

(7) COMMUNICATIONS (Items distributed via e-mail) 

Correspondence that was shared with the Board.  

7.1 Email - Board Discussion Groups (Feb2-25)  
 

7.2 Email - 2025 OAPSB Call for Resolutions (Jan 30-25) 
 

7.3 Email - Peel Police Service Board Human Rights and Police 
Governance Report (Jan 28-25) 

 
7.4 Email - Notice of the OAPSB AGM (Jan 22-25) 

 
7.5 Email – Important Industry Communications (Jan 16-25) 

 
7.6 Email - The OAPSB Monthly Bulletin: January 2025 News and 

Updates (Jan 9-25) 
 

7.7 Email - Bill 173, Intimate Partner Violence Epidemic Act, 2024 (Dec 
19-24) 

 
7.8 Email - Communication with the Minister - $77 Million Funding 

Announcement (Dec 10-24) 

The Provincial Government has seen an increase in cost of policing and 
made a funding announcement. The Municipality of Wawa has received 
funding. 

 
7.9 Email - Zone 1A Draft Minutes from November 13, 2024 (Nov 12-24) 

 

(8) REPORTS OF THE DETACHMENT COMMANDER 

8.1 Superior East Detachment Commander Report - October 2024 - 
December 2024 (resolution) 

Detachment Commander K. Fellinger reviewed the report and answered 
questions. He covered topics including current and planned staffing and 
recruitment, data collected during the period, mental health meetings 
with local hospitals and approval of grant funding for the R.I.D.E. 
program. 

There was a concern shared regarding parents picking up children at a 
school on Boyer Street and parking in no parking space. It was 
recommended having officers patrol the area during the end of school 
days to monitor parking space. 

Chair Bernier recommended a motion be drafted requesting quality 
service for all highways of Hwy 101, Hwy 17 and Hwy 129.  

Member Hemphill highlighted the lack of notification when there are 
closures on Hwy 519. Dubreuilville Council sent a letter requesting a 
highway sign for highway closures in Dubreuilville.   

Action: CAO to draft resolution for the next meeting.  

 

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Minutes Moved By: Seconded By: RESOLVED THAT ... Page 5 of 48



MINUTES 
Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

 

11-Feb-2025 

Page 3 of 4 

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. Verbal 

Seconded by: J. Hemphill 

RESOLVED THAT the Superior East OPP Detachment Commander’s Report 
dated October 2024-December 2024 as contained on pages 1 – 17 be adopted as 
presented. 

CARRIED. 

(9) ENQUIRIES BY MEMBERS 

9.1 Chair Bernier provided an update that he reached out to two board 
members and the requirement to complete the mandatory training to 
attend the next meeting. White River needs to appoint a Council rep. 

 

There was a concern shared regarding unqualified and dangerous drivers 
on the highways and what could the board do to mitigate this. It was 
confirmed that there are more inspectors from the Ministry of 
Transportation in Sault Ste Marie doing more inspections.   

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. Verbal 

Seconded by: J. Hemphill 

RESOLVED THAT the Superior East OPP Detachment Board draft a motion 
requesting increased highway maintenance. 

CARRIED. 

 

Action: 

Resolution to be added to next Board Meeting. 

(10) OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

(11) CONSIDERATION OF BY-LAWS 

None. 

(12) NEW BUSINESS 

12.1 Draft - Travel Reimbursement Policy 

The policy was shared and the Chair asked for feedback. 

It was recommended changing item 2.2 of the policy in having a daily 
meal allowance set at $100/day. All members agreed.  

It was recommended changing the mileage rate to include the Canadian 
Governments mileage rate. 

Action: 

Changes to be made to the Policy to be adopted at the next meeting.  
 

12.2 Draft - Meeting Procedural Policy  

The policy was shared and reviewed by the Board. 

Action: 

By-Law to adopt the policy be prepared for the next meeting.  
 

12.3 Financial Update 

M. O’Neill provided an update on the Board February financials. Funds 
were received from other communities, and she will follow-up on 
outstanding payments.  A financial report will be provided at the next 
meeting. 

 

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Minutes Moved By: Seconded By: RESOLVED THAT ... Page 6 of 48



MINUTES 
Superior East OPP Detachment Board - Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

 

11-Feb-2025 

Page 4 of 4 

(13) NEXT MEETING DATE 

13.1 Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. at 40 Broadway Avenue/Zoom. 
 

(14) CLOSE OF MEETING 

14.1 Close of Meeting 
 

Moved by: J. Hoffmann R. Verbal 

Seconded by: C. Buckell 

RESOLVED THAT the meeting close at 5:09 p.m.  

CARRIED. 

 

Maury O’Neill, CAO-Clerk, 
Wawa 

Paul Bernier, Chair 

 

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Minutes Moved By: Seconded By: RESOLVED THAT ... Page 7 of 48



Superior East OPP Detachment Board 

Procedural By-law No. 2025-01 

A by-law of the Superior East OPP Detachment Board to establish the 

rules governing the order and proceedings of the board. 

WHEREAS, Section 46 (1) of the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 provides that subject to 

the regulations made by the Minister, if any, a police service board shall establish its own rules and 

procedures in performing its duties under this Act and the regulations; and 

WHEREAS, Section 67 (6) of the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 states that the following 

provision apply to OPP detachment boards, with necessary modifications, as if they were police 

service boards and include 8. Section 46 (Rules and procedures); and 

WHEREAS, the Superior East OPP Detachment Board deems it advisable to enact a bylaw to 

govern the proceedings of the Board and the calling of Meetings and to provide for procedures 

and statutory requirements in accordance with the Act; 

NOW THEREFORE the Superior East OPP Detachment Board enacts as follows: 

1. Definitions 

In this By-law: 

“Abstain” shall mean a Member who is lawfully entitled to vote and who is present at a meeting but 

chooses not to exercise their right to vote on a matter. This does not include where a Member is 

absent or is not participating due to a declared conflict of interest. 

“Act” shall mean the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019, as amended or replaced from 

time to time. 

“Acting Chair” shall mean any Member of the Board who is responsible for chairing a meeting 

if the regular Chair is absent or otherwise unavailable. The procedure for selecting an Acting 

Chair is in Schedule A of this By-law. 

“Agenda” shall mean the written and published order of proceedings for a meeting, setting out 

the business to be considered at the meeting. 

 “Board” shall mean the Superior East OPP Detachment Board. 

“By-law” shall mean a local law that has been enacted by the Board in order to exercise a 

power provided by legislation. 

“Chair” shall mean the Member who presides at the Board meeting. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 8 of 48



“Closed Session” shall mean a meeting or part of a meeting that is closed to the public in 

accordance with Section 44 of the Act. 

“Communications” shall mean a section of the regular Board Agenda that lists informative 

communications for the Board to be aware of. 

“Confirmatory By-law” means a by-law passed at the conclusion of Board Meetings, confirming 

the actions of the Board taken at that meeting and any previous Meetings which did not have a 

confirmatory by-law, in respect of each Motion and other actions taken, so that every decision of the 

Board at that meeting shall have the same force and effect as if each and every one of them had 

been the subject-matter of a separately enacted by-law. 

“Conflict of Interest” shall mean a pecuniary interest as defined in Ontario Regulation 409/23 

Code of Conduct for OPP Detachment Board Members. 

“Defer” shall mean to delay the consideration of a matter, generally until a specific time or 

event. 

“Delegate” shall mean any person, group of persons, firm or organization who is neither a Member 

of the Board, or an appointed official of the Board and who is addressing the Board in real time, 

either in person or electronically. 

“Electronic Participation” or “Virtual Participation” shall mean a Member of the Board who 

participates remotely in any open or closed Board meeting via electronic means whereby the 

Member is able to fully participate in the meeting despite not being physically present. The 

Member(s) participating electronically shall have the same rights and responsibilities as if they were 

in physical attendance, including the right to vote, and shall be included as being present in 

determining Quorum. 

“Emergency Meeting” shall mean a meeting of the Board called without notice to address the 

circumstances of an Emergency. 

“Majority Vote” shall mean a vote where over half of the Members present, and eligible to 

participate vote in the same manner. 

“Meeting” shall mean any regular, Special, or Emergency Meetings of the Board, where Quorum is 

present in person and/or virtually and Members discuss or otherwise deal with any matter in a way 

that materially advances the business or decision making. 

“Meeting Recess” shall mean the period of time each year when no Board or other Meetings are 

scheduled. A Meeting recess shall normally occur during the months of July and December. This 

does not prevent the calling of a Special or Emergency meeting. 

“Member” shall mean, according to the circumstances, a Member of the Board, , including the 

Chair. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 9 of 48



“Motion” shall mean a verbal recommendation moved by a Member during a meeting, and 

seconded by another Member, that resolves and effects a decision. 

“Notice of Motion” shall mean written notice from a Member provided in advance of a meeting to 

the Recording Secretary, advising the Board that the Motion described therein shall be brought 

forward to the next Board meeting unless otherwise specified. 

“Point of Order” shall mean a Motion introduced by a Member with the view to calling attention to 

any departure from this by-law or in the practiced conduct during a meeting. 

“Point of Privilege” shall mean a Motion introduced by a Member who is concerned that a matter 

affects the credibility, reputation, integrity, or dignity of a Member individually or as a group of 

Members. 

“Point of Procedure” shall mean a Motion introduced to obtain information on a matter of 

procedure where the rules of this by-law bearing on the business at hand in order to assist a 

Member to make an appropriate Motion or understand the parliamentary situation or the effect of 

a Motion. 

“Presentation” shall mean the occurrence when staff, an individual or group have been invited to 

present information to the Board. This shall include ceremonial presentations to or from the Board, 

or presentations made by staff and/or by consultants retained by the Board or by another level of 

government. 

“Quorum” shall mean a majority (more than half) of the whole number of Members of the Board 

except where a Member has or Members have declared a pecuniary interest pursuant to Ontario 

Regulation 409/23, the Quorum may be less than half plus one of the whole number of Members 

but shall not be less than two. Members attending virtually shall count towards Quorum. 

“Recorded Vote” shall mean documenting in the minutes of a Board meeting the name of 

each Member and the Members’ vote on a matter or question. 

“Recording Secretary” shall mean the recording secretary or designate duly appointed by the 

Board. 

 “Refer” shall mean to send a matter currently under consideration by the Board to an 

individual, department, , or Council for further consideration and/or action. 

“Special Meeting” shall mean a meeting of the Board that is in addition to what has been 

published on the annual meeting schedule. Special Meetings shall be focused on one or more 

particular and specific items or subjects. 

“Two-thirds Vote” shall mean a vote where at least two-thirds of the Members present and 

eligible to vote, vote in the same manner. 

2. Principles and Rules 

2.1 General Principles 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 10 of 48



2.1.1. Each Member has the right to: 

a) One vote per Motion, subject to the declaration of pecuniary interest. 

b) Information to help make decisions, unless otherwise prevented by law. 

c) Efficient Meetings. 

d) To be treated with respect and courtesy. 

2.2 General Rules 

2.2.1. The Board shall observe the rules of procedure contained in this By-law in all 

Meetings. 

2.2.2. This By-law shall be used to guide the order and dispatch of business of the Board 

Meetings wherever possible. 

2.2.3. . 

2.2.4. All Meetings shall be open to the public. 

2.2.5. Notwithstanding the above, a meeting or part of a meeting may be closed to the 

public in accordance with Section 44 of the Act. 

2.2.6. No item shall be placed on an Agenda with respect to a matter which is not within the 

jurisdiction of the Board. The Chair, in consultation with the Recording Secretary shall 

determine if a matter is within the jurisdiction of the Board  

2.2.7. In the event of conflict between the provisions of this by-law and the Act, or any other 

legislation, the provisions of the legislation shall prevail. 

2.2.8. Subject to the right of appeal by a Member, the Chair shall be responsible to interpret 

the rules of procedure established by this by-law with the assistance and advice of the 

Recording Secretary. 

2.2.9. The Recording Secretary or designate shall be the secretary of Board Meetings and 

shall be in attendance at all Meetings either in person or virtually. 

2.2.10. Where procedural matters of the Board are not provided for in this by-law, and are not 

governed by the Act, or any other legislation, Robert’s Rules of Order shall apply. 

2.2.11. Information which is to be distributed shall be supplied to the Recording Secretary 

for examination and potential distribution. 

2.3 Suspension of Rules 

2.3.1. No provision of this by-law shall be suspended except by a two-thirds vote in the 

affirmative. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 11 of 48



2.3.2. A suspension of the rules shall only apply to the specific procedure(s) or rule(s) which 

are stated within the Motion to suspend and only during the meeting in which such 

Motion was introduced. 

2.3.3. No other business shall take place during a Special Meeting other than what is 

identified on the published Agenda. 

2.3.4. Quorum requirements shall not be suspended. 

2.4 Public Notice 

2.4.1. Public notice shall include the following information regarding each meeting: 

a) Date 

b) Time 

c) Location 

d) Methods of participation (electronic or in person) 

2.4.2. The Recording Secretary shall give public notice of all regular open and closed Board 

Meetings by posting the Agendas on the designated Municipal websites seven (7) days 

prior to the meeting. 

2.4.3. The Recording Secretary shall give public notice of Special Meetings of the Board by 

posting the Agenda(s) on the designated Municipal websites as soon as possible after 

the meeting is called and no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

2.4.4. The Recording Secretary shall give public notice for Emergency Meetings of the Board 

by posting the Agenda on the designated Municipal websites as soon as possible after 

the meeting is called, or prior to the meeting if possible. 

2.4.5. Board Meetings may be cancelled in consultation with the Chair and Recording 

Secretary if insufficient business shall be before the Board. Notice of cancellation should 

be posted as soon as possible on the designated Municipal website. 

2.4.6. Board Meetings may be cancelled or postponed due to inclement weather, other similar 

occurrences, or Emergency situations. The Chair may direct the Recording Secretary to 

postpone a meeting by contacting all Members if possible. Generally, Meetings shall be 

postponed by 8:00 p.m. on the day prior to a meeting and notice of any cancellations 

shall be posted on the designed Municipal website as soon as possible. 

2.5 Annual Meeting Schedule 

2.5.1. The annual meeting schedule shall outline the dates of regular Board Meetings. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 12 of 48



2.5.2. Regular Board Meetings shall generally take place quarterly on the second Tuesday 

of the month, with the exception of the meeting recess. 

2.5.3. Special and Emergency Meetings may be called at any time including during the 

Meeting Recess. 

2.5.4. Any Board meeting that takes place outside of the annual meeting schedule shall be 

deemed to be a Special or Emergency Meeting. 

2.5.5. Rescheduled Meetings shall not be considered Special Meetings. 

2.5.6. The Recording Secretary shall prepare an annual meeting schedule for the Board’s 

consideration and approval by November 1 of each year, for the subsequent year. 

3. Roles and Responsibilities 

3.1. Assignment of Role 

3.1.1.  The Chair shall Chair Board Meetings unless by reason of absence, refusal, or is 

otherwise unable to do so. 

3.1.2. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall chair meetings. 

3.1.3. A Chair shall be appointed until replaced by resolution of the Board.  

3.1.4. The determination of the first Chair shall be determined by the members at the first 

meeting of the Board. 

3.1.5. All Members of the Board, with the exception of the Board Chair, shall be eligible to 

serve as Board Chair. 

3.1.6. If necessary, the length of each term of Chair may be adjusted. 

3.2. Responsibilities of the Chair 

3.2.1. It shall be the responsibility of the Chair to: 

a) Review and understand the Agenda in consultation with the Recording Secretary. 

b) Provide direction when required regarding meeting conduct and procedures with 

assistance from the Recording Secretary. 

c) Represent Board initiatives and decisions to the public, where appropriate. 

d) Open the meeting by calling the meeting to order at the appointed time. 

e) Ensure that Quorum is established and maintained throughout the meeting. 

f) Announce the business in the order in which it is to be considered. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 13 of 48



g) Manage the discussions in such a manner that all questions and comments are 

directed through the Chair. 

h) Receive and submit, in the proper manner, all Motions which are to be read aloud. 

i) Put to a vote all Motions which are moved and seconded when necessary and to 

announce the result of each vote. 

j) Decline to put to a vote any Motion which infringes upon the rules of this by-law or 

the Act. 

k) Provide order and decorum. 

l) Vote on all Motions. 

m) Ensure that Members, Recording Secretary and attendees adhere to the rules of 

this By-Law. 

n) Undertake all matters required to ensure that the meeting proceeds in an orderly 

and efficient manner 

o) Authenticate By-laws and minutes by signature when required. 

p) Adjourn the meeting when business is concluded or at the designated time. 

q) Be a political liaison with other Board Members. 

r) Be the spokesperson on behalf of the Board. 

3.2.2. Maintain an appearance of impartiality on all matters. The Chair may answer questions 

or comment in a general way. 

3.2.3. If the Chair wishes to participate in debate, make a Motion, speak to a Motion under 

consideration, or leave the Chair for any other reason, the Chair shall first delegate their 

duties to a Member of the Board in accordance with the provisions of this By-law. 

3.2.4. The Chair shall not resume the position of Chair until they are finished debating the 

matter. Only then shall the Chair resume the position of Chair from the Acting Chair. 

4. Rules of Conduct for Members, Staff and Attendees at the Meetings  

4.1 Rules Specific to Members 

4.4.1. Members shall give notice to the Recording Secretary and the Chair at least 24 hours in 

advance of the meeting if they plan to attend the meeting virtually. Meeting attendance 

shall generally be virtually unless special circumstances arise, members may attend in 

person.  

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 14 of 48



4.4.2. When two or more Members wish to speak, the Chair shall name the Member who 

is to speak first. 

4.4.3. When a Member is recognized by the Chair, the Member shall confine their remarks 

to the Motion under consideration. 

4.4.4. When a Motion is under debate, a Member may ask a question through the Chair of 

another Member, Recording Secretary or other. 

4.4.5. Members shall not interrupt another Member who is speaking, except to raise a Point 

of Order or Point of Privilege. 

4.4.6. Any Member may require the Motion under debate to be read at any time during the 

debate, but in doing so, shall not interrupt a Member who is speaking. 

4.4.7. All Members, Recording Secretary and delegations shall address their questions and 

comments through the Chair. 

4.4.8. Members shall not rise from their seats or make any noise or disturbance while a 

vote is being taken. 

4.4.9. No Member shall permanently leave the meeting without first advising the Chair or 

the Recording Secretary. 

4.4.10. Members shall not make detrimental comments, or speak ill, or malign the integrity 

of the Recording Secretary, the public, Chair or other Members of the Board  

4.4.11. Members shall not enter into debate or discussion with delegates. Members may ask, 

through the Chair, for points of clarification from delegates. 

4.2 Rules Specific to Presenters, Delegates and Attendees. 

4.2.1. An attendee shall not participate in a meeting unless they have received confirmation 

from the Recording Secretary that they have been registered as a delegate or presenter. 

4.2.2. Attendees seeking to be a delegate who have not received confirmation from the 

Recording Secretary are subject to consideration by the Board. The attendee shall only 

be permitted to speak if their request is supported by two thirds vote in the affirmative. 

4.2.3. Delegates shall not at any time question the personal or professional integrity of the 

Board or the Recording Secretary. 

4.2.4. No person, except for Members of the Board and the Recording Secretary shall be 

permitted to come within or behind the Board Members’ seating during a meeting without 

the permission of the Board. 

4.2.5. No person shall display signs or distribute information. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 15 of 48



4.3 Rules for All in Attendance 

4.3.1. No person shall: 

a) Engage in any activity, conduct or behaviour or make any audible noise that could 

disturb deliberations. 

b) Use profane or offensive words or insulting expressions. 

4.3.2. Members are to mute devices for the duration of all Meetings.  

4.4 Breach of Conduct 

4.4.1. In the event that a Member or attendee persists in a breach of this By-law, after having 

been called to order by the Chair, the Chair shall without debate call the question “Shall 

the Member (or attendee) be ordered to leave the meeting?”. 

4.4.2. If the majority of Members present vote in the affirmative, the Chair shall order the 

Member or attendee to leave the room, or have the person removed from the virtual 

meeting, for the duration of the meeting. 

4.4.3. If the person refuses to leave, the Chair shall direct the Recording Secretary to seek 

appropriate assistance from the OPP to have the person removed and the Board shall 

leave the meeting room until the OPP arrives. 

5. Board Meetings 

5.1 Inaugural Meeting of the Board 

5.1.1. The Inaugural meeting of the Board shall be conducted in accordance with the Act, 

and shall include the Declaration of Office/Oath of all members of the Board, and the 

appointment of Chair and Vice Chair. 

5.2 Board Meetings 

5.2.1. Locations of the Board Meetings will be identified on the Agendas. 

5.2.2. Regular meeting dates shall be identified in the annual meeting schedule. 

5.3 Special Meetings 

5.3.1. The Chair may at any time call a Special Meeting of the Board. 

5.3.2. A Chair may at any time call a Special Meeting. 

5.3.3. A Special Meeting of the Board may be called by the Recording Secretary once a Motion 

to do so has been adopted by the majority of Members at the meeting, or upon receiving 

a petition from a majority of Members of the Board  

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 16 of 48



5.3.4. A Motion or petition to hold a Special Meeting shall clearly state the purpose, date, and 

time of the Special Meeting. The petition shall be delivered to the Recording Secretary. 

5.3.5. The only business to be dealt with at a Special Meeting shall be that which is stated 

on the Agenda of the meeting. 

5.3.6. A minimum of forty-eight (48) hours’ notice shall be provided for all Special Meetings. 

This shall be achieved by posting the Agenda on the designated Municipal websites 

and by emailing the notice to the Members. 

5.4 Emergency Meetings 

5.4.1. The Chair may call an Emergency Board meeting at any time without providing forty-

eight (48) hours' notice. The Recording Secretary shall make best attempts to advise all 

Members immediately upon being notified of the intention to hold an Emergency 

meeting. 

6. Order of Business and General Rules  

6.1 Format of Agendas 

6.1.1. If an item on a regular Board Agenda does not have any associated content, that item 

heading may be omitted from the Agenda for that meeting. The numbering of items shall 

be adjusted as needed in this circumstance. 

6.2 Board Agendas 

6.2.1. Board Agendas shall generally be prepared as follows: 

1. Call to Order 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof 

4. Approval of the Minutes 

5. Delegations/Presentations 

6. Items of Business 

7. Reports 

8. Communication and correspondence 

9. Closed Session 

10. Motion in Which Notice Has Previously Been Given 

11. Notice of Motion 

12. Adjournment 

6.3 Special and Emergency Agendas 

6.3.1. Special and Emergency Agendas shall generally be prepared as follows: 

1. Call to Order 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof 

5. Items of Business 

6. Closed Session 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 17 of 48



7. Adjournment 

6.4 Agenda Items – General Rules 

6.4.1. The Recording Secretary shall determine the appropriate meeting at which items of 

business shall be considered in accordance with this By-law. 

6.4.2. The Recording Secretary or their designate shall attend Board Meetings (both open and 

Closed Session) unless otherwise excluded. 

6.4.3. All meeting materials shall be distributed through and by the Recording Secretary or 

their designate. 

6.5 Approval of the Agenda 

6.5.1. After the Agenda has been posted, substantive amendments (additions or deletions) 

shall require a vote of at least two-thirds in the affirmative of the amending Motion. Clerical 

changes may be made at the discretion of the Recording Secretary. 

6.5.2. Amendments to the Agenda are to be made by Motion. Additions shall only be made 

to an Agenda if the matter is of a timely nature. 

6.5.3. Amendments to the Agenda may be initiated by either Members of the Board or the 

Recording Secretary. 

6.5.4. The Chair may change the order in which business on the Agenda is dealt with through 

unanimous consent of the Members participating in the meeting. This action does not 

require a formal Motion. 

6.6 Call to Order 

6.6.1. Upon being called to order, all persons in attendance shall immediately take their 

seats. Members participating remotely shall mute their mic until recognized by the 

Chair. 

6.7 Land Acknowledgement 

6.7.1. The Land Acknowledgement shall be read by the Chair at the start of all Board 

Meetings. 

6.8 Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof 

6.8.1. Where a Member has any interest, direct or indirect, in any matter and is present at a 

meeting at which the matter is the subject of consideration, the Member shall, in 

accordance with Regulation 409/23, disclose the Member's interest and the general 

nature thereof, prior to any consideration of the matter at the meeting. 

6.8.2. Where a Member has declared an interest, the Member shall not take part in the 

discussion of or vote on any question in respect of the matter; and not attempt in any 

way before, during or after the meeting to influence the voting on the matter. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 18 of 48



6.8.3. Where a meeting is not open to the public, in addition to complying with the requirements 

of Regulation 409/23, the Member shall leave the meeting (physically or virtually) or the 

part of the meeting during which the matter is under consideration. 

6.8.4. Where the interest of a Member has not been disclosed by reason of the Member's 

absence from a particular meeting, the Member shall disclose the Member's interest and 

otherwise comply at the first meeting of the Board (as the case may be), attended by the 

Member after the particular meeting. 

6.8.5. The Recording Secretary shall record in reasonable detail the particulars of any disclosure 

of pecuniary interest made by a Member, and this record shall appear in the Minutes of 

that meeting. 

6.9 Delegations 

6.9.1. Delegations shall be allowed at Board Meetings. 

6.9.2. Delegations are to be limited to five (5) minutes followed by a question period for 

Members limited to ten (10) minutes. 

6.9.3. Persons who wish to speak to an item on a Board Agenda have until 12 noon (12:00 

p.m.) on the day prior to the meeting to notify the Recording Secretary. 

6.9.4. Requests to be a delegate shall be made by submitting a written (email or hardcopy) 

to the Recording Secretary and shall identify which item on the Agenda is being 

addressed. 

6.9.5. Requests to be a delegate for any individual or any individual(s) representing a group 

shall be limited to one (1) Agenda item at a meeting. 

6.9.6. Delegations may only speak to the item for which notice was given and only on 

matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. 

6.9.7. All registered delegates for any item shall be heard only when the item is reached on 

the Agenda and before Members discuss or debate that item. 

6.9.8. If the item for which delegates have registered to speak is removed from the Agenda, 

the delegation shall be deemed to be cancelled. 

6.9.9. Once a delegation has been made on an Agenda item, the individual or group 

registered shall not be able to register as a delegation on the same item at future 

Meetings of the Board for the remainder of that term of the Board. 

6.9.10. Individuals who have not submitted a request to speak to an item on the Agenda 

within the specified time may submit a request to be heard. This request shall be 

determined by the Board as an addition to the Agenda which, to be successful, shall 

require a two-thirds vote in the affirmative. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 19 of 48



6.9.11. The number of delegations per Agenda shall be limited to five (5). The number of 

delegations per Agenda item shall be limited to three (3). 

6.9.12. Individuals wishing to speak to a matter not on the Agenda shall provide the 

Recording Secretary with a written request outlining the subject matter and the 

requested outcome. The Recording Secretary shall advise the Chair of the request. 

The requestor shall be advised of the actions taken or when the item might come 

forward to a future Board meeting. 

6.10 Presentations 

6.10.1. Public presentations are for information purposes only. 

6.10.2. Public presentations shall be limited to ten (10) minutes. 

6.10.3. Presentations by outside organizations or individuals shall not be permitted for the sole 

purpose of generating publicity or proMotion for commercial purposes. 

6.10.4. Questions directed to the Recording Secretary by any presenter shall be received 

through the Chair. 

6.10.5. The purpose of presentations shall be when the Recording Secretary, an individual 

or group have been invited to present information to the Board. 

6.10.6. The role of the presenter is to provide information and not to enter into debate with 

the Board, or the Recording Secretary. 

6.10.7. Celebratory or ceremonial presentations shall generally occur at Board Meetings. 

6.11 Items of Business 

6.11.1. The Recording Secretary shall bring forward any items of business that require board 

discussion and/or approval. 

6.11.2. A main motion with a mover and seconder is required to introduce business before 

the board. 

6.12 Reports 

12.1.1. Updates by the Chair, and the Detachment Commander shall occur under this 

section of the Agenda. 

6.13 Correspondence 

6.13.1. Minutes and summaries received from external organizations shall be received under 

this section of the Agenda. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 20 of 48



6.13.2. Information items are matters that are principally for the information of the Board and may 

not require any action or response from the Board. 

6.13.3. Any Member may request that an item of communication may be pulled for 

discussion at the next meeting. 

6.14 Closed Session (In Camera Session) 

6.14.1. All Meetings shall be open to the public except as provided for in Section 2.2.5 and no 

person shall be excluded from a meeting open to the public except for improper conduct 

or for breach of this by-law or applicable statute. 

6.14.2. The Recording Secretary or their designate shall remain in the room for all Closed 

Sessions or in the virtual session. 

6.14.3. A meeting may be conducted in Closed Session in accordance with Section 44 of the 

Act. 

6.14.4. Before moving into a Closed Session, it shall be established by Motion that a Closed 

Session is being held, the general nature of the matter(s) to be considered and the 

specific provision under the Act under which each item is permitted to be considered in 

Closed Session. 

6.14.5. Prior to moving into Closed Session, any Declarations of Interest shall be made by 

Members. 

6.14.6. Closed Meetings are to be listed on the Agenda in such a way as to provide the most 

information possible without compromising confidentiality or adversely affecting the 

Board’s position. 

6.14.7. A meeting shall not be closed to the public during the taking of a vote except where the 

vote is for a procedural matter or giving directions or instructions to officers, the 

Recording Secretary or agents of the Board or persons retained by or under contract 

with the Board. 

6.14.8. Confidential discussion during a Closed Session shall be limited to the issue 

described in the authorizing public resolution/Motion and nothing in this By-law 

confers the power of any Board Member(s) to make any decision or take any action 

unless, or until such action is presented and decided upon at an open meeting of the 

Board. 

6.14.9. No Member, the Recording Secretary or other person present during a Closed Session 

shall in any way, notify, distribute or make available to any person or other body, by any 

means, any reports or items, or disclose the nature or content of any documents or of 

discussions regarding any matters that are confidential or that have been obtained or 

considered in a Closed Session without approval of such release by the Board  or unless 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 21 of 48



authorized under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act 

(MFIPPA). 

6.14.10. Upon returning to open session, a statement resulting from the Closed Session shall be 

provided regarding what took place including any declarations of interest during the 

Closed Session. 

6.14.11. The Recording Secretary shall be responsible for securing and maintaining a 

confidential record of all original documentation distributed or presented, relating to 

Closed Sessions. 

6.14.12. A separate set of Closed Session minutes shall be kept for each Closed Session which 

shall be kept in a secure and confidential location under the control of the Recording 

Secretary and shall only be open to those in attendance at the meeting, to others 

approved by the Board or as legislated. 

6.14.13. Closed Session minutes shall be circulated by the Recording Secretary and adopted in 

confidentiality at the next regular scheduled meeting. The adoption of the Closed 

Session minutes is a procedural matter and does not affect the validity or affect the 

resolutions/Motions recorded in the minutes. 

6.14.14. Where practical, Closed Sessions shall be scheduled at the end of the meeting. 

6.14.15. The obligation to keep information confidential shall continue after the Member ceases 

to be a Member of the Board or after the Recording Secretary ceases to be appointed 

by the Board. 

6.14.16. When Closed Sessions include advice from paid consultants hired on behalf of the 

Board, or the Board’s solicitor, the Closed Session may be held at a time prior to the 

start of the regular Board meeting, and if required, may impact the regular start time of 

the meeting. 

6.15 Motions in Which Notice Has Previously Been Given 

6.15.1. This section shall include proposed Motions which have appeared on a previous 

Agenda under the Notice of Motion category. The Member that brought forward the 

Motion shall be the first to speak to the proposed Motion before it is debated. 

6.15.2. This section shall also include items that have been approved by a two-thirds vote to 

be added to the Agenda. 

6.16 Notice of Motion 

6.16.1. A notice of Motion shall be submitted to the Recording Secretary in advance of the 

regularly scheduled Board meeting. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 22 of 48



6.16.2. Items listed under Notice of Motion shall not be introduced or debated and shall only be 

listed in the minutes. Items shall be introduced and debated at a subsequent meeting 

where they are listed under Motions. 

6.16.3. The Recording Secretary shall notify the Chair of all notices of Motion. 

6.17 Quorum 

6.17.1. If no Quorum is present fifteen (15) minutes after the time appointed for a meeting of 

the Board, the Recording Secretary shall record the names of the Members present 

and the meeting shall stand adjourned until the date of the next meeting; regular, 

special or Emergency. 

6.17.2. When Quorum is lost as a result of declarations of interest by one or more Members, the 

remaining Members shall be deemed to constitute Quorum, provided the number of 

Members is not fewer than two (2). 

6.17.3. The Chair shall call the meeting to order as soon after the hour fixed for the holding 

of the meeting that a Quorum is present. 

6.17.4. Members shall notify the Recording Secretary when intending to be absent from a 

Board, Special or Emergency meeting for the purpose of ensuring Quorum at the 

meeting. 

6.17.5. When a Quorum is lost, the meeting shall stand recessed, and no further action shall 

be taken. If a Quorum is regained within ten (10) minutes the meeting shall proceed. 

6.17.6. If Quorum is not regained within ten (10) minutes, the meeting shall stand adjourned. 

6.18 Recess 

6.18.1. At a Board meeting, a Motion to recess shall be brought forward and shall set a time (ex. 

recess for 5 minutes) or state “until called to order by the Chair”. 

6.19 Adjournment 

6.19.1. All Meetings shall not exceed three (3) hours, unless a Motion to extend is approved 

by unanimous consent of the board. 

6.19.2. Notwithstanding Subsection 6.19.1 above, no meeting shall proceed beyond the 

designated time. All remaining items on an Agenda adjourned by the deadline, shall be 

moved to the next regularly scheduled meeting or a Special Meeting. 

6.19.3. There shall be no updates, questions or discussions once a meeting has been 

adjourned. 

 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 23 of 48



7. Motions 

7.1 Motion Process 

7.1.1. All Motions shall be read aloud after which the Chair shall call for a mover and 

seconder. 

7.1.2. Only Motions that have been moved and seconded shall be recorded in the minutes. 

7.1.3. After a Motion has been moved and seconded, it shall be deemed to be in the 

possession of the Board and open for debate. The Board may consent to the 

withdrawal of the Motion at any time before amendment or decision. 

7.1.4. Where Members of the public are to be heard on a matter, no Motion shall be received 

until they have been heard, and no further public participation shall be allowed at that 

meeting after the Motion has been duly moved and seconded. 

7.1.5. Whenever the Chair is of the opinion that an amending Motion is contrary to the main 

Motion, the Chair shall apprise the Members thereof immediately. A Member of the 

Board may appeal the ruling of the Chair to the Board. If there is no appeal, the decision 

of the Chair shall be final. 

7.1.6. The Board, if appealed to, shall vote on the Motion without debate and its decision 

shall be final. 

7.1.7. All Members present, including the Chair, are entitled to vote on every Motion, unless 

the Member has declared an interest. A proxy vote is permitted. 

7.1.8. Every Member participating in the meeting, shall be deemed to vote against the 

Motion if they decline or abstain from voting, unless the Member is disqualified from 

voting by reason of a declared interest. 

7.1.9. No Member shall speak more than once until every Member has had an opportunity 

to speak towards the Motion. 

7.1.10. A Motion on which the voting results in a tie shall be considered defeated. 

7.1.11. When the Motion under consideration contains distinct recommendations, a Member 

may request that the vote be taken separately on each proposal. (See the Motion to 

“Divide” in the Motion Table) 

7.1.12. The Chair shall call the vote immediately after all Members desiring to speak to the 

Motion have spoken. 

7.1.13. Upon the Chair calling for a vote, no further speakers shall be permitted.  

7.1.14. The manner of determining the vote on a Motion shall be by show of hands. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 24 of 48



7.1.15. No vote shall be taken at any meeting by any method of secret voting, except where 

permitted or required by law. 

7.1.16. The Chair shall announce the result of every vote. 

7.1.17. If a Member disagrees with the announcement of the result of any vote, the Member 

may object immediately to the announcement and require that a recorded vote be 

called. 

7.2 Reconsideration of a Motion 

7.2.1. Reconsideration of a Motion shall only be permitted at Board Meetings. 

7.2.2. Any proposal to reconsider a decision of the Board made within its current term shall 

require a Motion of reconsideration. 

7.2.3. A Motion to reconsider may only be introduced by a Member who voted on the 

prevailing side and shall require a two-thirds' vote of Members present. 

7.2.4. A Motion to reconsider shall be introduced by way of a Notice of Intention to the 

Board. 

7.2.5. Debate on a Motion for reconsideration shall be confined to reasons for or against 

reconsideration. 

7.2.6. No delegations shall be permitted to speak on a Notice of Motion to reconsider. 

7.2.7. If a Motion to reconsider is decided in the affirmative, reconsideration of the original 

Motion shall become the next order of business. 

7.2.8. During the term of the Board, a Motion to reconsider on a particular item shall not be 

permitted more than once nor shall a vote to reconsider be reconsidered. 

7.2.9. A Motion to Reconsider shall not be in order if the Board is made aware the question or 

By-law has been implemented, resulting in legally binding commitments as of the date 

the Motion to reconsider is moved. 

7.3 Notice of Intention 

7.3.1. A notice of the intention to reconsider a Motion shall be placed on the next Board 

Agenda. At the next Meeting after Notice is given a Motion to reconsider may be brought 

forward. 

7.4 Motion to Reconsider 

7.4.1. When a Motion for reconsideration is introduced, no discussion of the original Motion 

shall be allowed unless the Motion for reconsideration is approved by at least two-

thirds of the Members present and voting. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 25 of 48



7.4.2. A Motion to reconsider shall not be amended but may be debated. 

7.4.3. Debate on a Motion for reconsideration shall be confined to reasons for or against 

reconsideration or to such matters as new information which has come forward, an 

error in documentation presented or incorrect statements made during the original 

debate. 

7.4.4. A Motion to reconsider shall include the date of when the original Motion was passed. 

7.4.5. Should a Motion to reconsider be defeated, the original Motion shall remain in force 

and effect. 

7.5 Original Motion 

7.5.1. The original Motion being reconsidered shall be stated in the exact manner in which 

it was first presented and voted on. 

7.5.2. The debate on the original Motion being considered as a result of an affirmative Motion 

of reconsideration shall proceed as though it had never previously been voted on. 

7.6 Recorded Votes 

7.6.1. recorded votes shall only be permitted at Board Meetings. 

7.6.2. A recorded vote shall be taken when called for by any Member or when required by 

law. 

7.6.3. A Member may call for a recorded vote prior or immediately subsequent to the taking of 

the vote. This shall take place before the next item of business is considered. 

7.6.4. All Members, including the Chair, shall be required to vote when a recorded vote is 

called for, except when absent from the meeting or disqualified by a declared interest. 

7.6.5. When a recorded vote is requested and permitted, the Chair shall pose the question and 

the Recording Secretary shall call upon each Member, beginning with the requester of the 

recorded vote, followed by each Member in subsequent alphabetical order thereafter, at 

which time the Recording Secretary shall record the Members' votes. The Recording 

Secretary shall also record the number of Members absent. 

7.6.6. On a recorded vote, failure to vote by a Member who is present at the Meeting at the time 

of the vote and who is qualified to vote shall be deemed a negative vote. 

7.6.7. When a recorded vote is taken, the names of those who voted for and those who voted 

against the Motion and those absent shall be entered in the Board minutes. 

7.6.8. The Recording Secretary shall tabulate and announce the results of the vote.  

 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 26 of 48



7.7 Point of Privilege 

7.7.1. A Member may raise a point of privilege directing attention to a matter that affects 

the rights of the Member or Members. 

7.7.2. A point of privilege shall take precedence over any other matter except during 

verification of a vote. 

7.7.3. A Member shall state the point of privilege to the Chair at the time of occurrence. 

7.7.4. A Member shall not be permitted to enter into any argument or introduce any Motion 

not related to the point of privilege. 

7.7.5. The Chair shall decide upon the point of privilege and advise the Members of the 

decision. 

7.7.6. Unless a Member immediately appeals the Chair's decision, the decision of the Chair 

shall be final. 

7.7.7. If the decision of the Chair is appealed, the question to be answered is “Shall the 

ruling of the Chair be upheld?” a vote shall be called without debate, and its results 

shall be final. 

7.7.8. When the matter has been determined to be a point of privilege, the Member shall 

be afforded an opportunity to propose a Motion in relation to that point of privilege. 

7.7.9. When the integrity of the Recording Secretary has been questioned, the Recording 

Secretary shall be permitted to make a statement to the Members. 

7.8 Point of Order 

7.8.1. A Member may raise a point of order to a perceived violation of the rules of procedure, 

except during verification of a vote. 

7.8.2. A Member shall state the point of order to the Chair at the time of the occurrence and 

shall quote the appropriate section of this by-law. 

7.8.3. The Chair shall decide upon the point of order and advise the Members of the 

decision. 

7.8.4. Unless a Member immediately appeals the Chair's decision, the decision of the Chair 

shall be final. 

7.8.5. If the decision of the Chair is appealed, the question to be answered is “Shall the 

ruling of the Chair be upheld?” a vote shall be called without debate, and its results 

shall be final. 

 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 27 of 48



8. By-Laws 

8.1 By-law Approval Process 

8.1.1. Every By-Law shall be listed on the Agenda by an identifying number, followed by a 

brief description of the intent of the by-law. 

8.1.2. Every By-Law shall be adopted in a single Motion having been given three readings 

simultaneously. 

8.1.3. Prior to voting on the Motion, every by-law may be debated, subject to amendment, 

and may be deferred or referred to the Recording Secretary for further consideration 

before being voted on. 

8.1.4. Upon a two-thirds' Vote of the Members present and voting, third reading of any by-

law may be postponed until the next Meeting. In this instance only, the Motion shall 

be divided into two separate Motions. 

8.1.5. Every By-Law passed by the Board shall be signed by the Chair, or the Vice Chair in 

the absence of the Chair, and the Recording Secretary, showing the date of all 

readings, be kept in a volume for the year in which it was passed and shall be 

recorded in the electronic By-Law index. 

8.1.6. The Recording Secretary shall be authorized to make minor corrections to any By-

Law resulting from technical, or typographical errors prior to the By-Law being signed. 

8.2 Confirmatory By-law 

8.2.1. The proceedings at every regular and Special Meetings of the Board shall be confirmed 

by By-Law, so that every decision of the Board at that Meeting and every Motion passed 

thereat, unless required by an Act, Regulation or by-law, shall have the same force and 

effect as if each and every one of them had been the subject matter of a separate by-

law duly enacted. 

9. Amendment of Procedural By-Law 

9.1.1. No amendment or repeal of this By-Law or any part thereof shall be considered at 

any 

a) Notice of intention of the proposed amendment or repeal has been given at a 

previous Board meeting; and 

b) The waiving of this notice by the Board is prohibited. 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 28 of 48



10. Ultra Vires 

10.1.1. Should any sections of this By-Law, including any section or part of any schedules attached 

hereto, be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be ultra vires, the remaining 

sections shall nevertheless remain valid and binding. 

11. By-Laws to be Repeated 

11.1.1. All By-Laws or parts thereof and Motions passed prior to this By-Law which are in 

contravention of any terms of this By-law are hereby rescinded. 

12. Effective Date 

12.1.1. This By-Law shall come into effect on the date of its passing. 

RESOLVED THAT the following by-laws be introduced and read a first, seco... Page 29 of 48



 

 

SUPERIOR EAST OPP REGIONAL DETACHMENT BOARD
BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2025

CURRENT ASSETS
   Bank - NCU 29678.68
   Bank - NCU Shares 5.00
   Accounts Receivable 0.00
   Prepaid Expenses 0.00

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 29683.68

CURRENT LIABIITIES & EQUITY

   Accounts Payable 0.00

EQUITY
   Current Earnings -29683.68
   Retained Earnings 0.00

TOTAL CURRENT LIABIITIES & EQUITY -29683.68

Financial Report - January to May 2025 Moved by: Seconded by: RESOLVED T... Page 30 of 48



 

SUPERIOR EAST OPP REGIONAL DETACHMENT BOARD
INCOME STATEMENT
MAY 31, 2025

INCOME
   Levy 35000.00

TOTAL INCOME 35000.00

EXPENSES
   Honorarium 0.00
   Administrative Exp. 0.00
   Bank Charges & Bookkeeping 38.25
   Community Safey & Well-Being Plan 0.00
   Information Technology 0.00
   Insurance 4024.08
   Legal & Consulting 0.00
   Meeting Costs 0.00
   Membership 1064.05
   Office Equipment 0.00
   Office Supplies 189.94
   Records Mgmt & Storage 0.00
   Training 0.00
   Travel 0.00
   Website, Email Hosting & Mainten. 0.00
   Contingency - Year 1 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 5316.32

NET PROFIT/LOSS 29683.68

Financial Report - January to May 2025 Moved by: Seconded by: RESOLVED T... Page 31 of 48



 
 
 
 
 

SUPERIOR EAST OPP DETACHMENT BOARD 
 

DETACHMENT COMMANDER’S REPORT 
 

FEBRUARY - MAY 2025 
 
 
 

June 10, 2025 

 
 
 
 

                          

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 32 of 48



����������	�
����� ���� ���� ������������������� ���� ��!�� "��#�$�� ���� ��!�� "��#�$�� ���� ��!�� "��#�$����%�&�'()��� * 	+**,*- + 		 . +**,*-/0(	��%�&�'()��� +. 1+,2- +3 4*,*- +* 	22,2-5�06��%��7�8�9��:(&� 1; 	+2,+- <+ 	+<,2- <* 	+,<-=>?@A BC DBEFG BH DCEIG JK DLHEHG
M>?>N�OPQRSAP�T>AARUR>VU�WX�=XYP

Z[7��� ���� ���� ������������������� ���� ��!�� "��#�$�� ���� ��!�� "��#�$�� ���� ��!�� "��#�$����%�&�'()��� * 	+**,*- + 		 . +**,*-/0(	��%�&�'()��� +; ;*,*- +\ 2<,.- +. 	;<,3-5�06��%��7�8�9��:(&� \< 	..,<- 3< 	+*,2- \* 2,1-=>?@A LHI DLIEIG LHF DKEBG LH] DLEIG
���������	�
��

_̀̂̂̂â
b̂

cdedfghijkl mnhocpghijkl qknrsptdudpvhflw xy
z{

x x| }x
y xw

~��� _̂_� _̂_̀ _̂_�

���������������������������������������� ¡� ��¢�£��¤�¥��¦���§�������� ¡� ��¢�£��̈©�ª«��¬�¦����������� ¡� ��¢�£��®�̄��ª�°���¦���±�������� ¡� ��¢�£��¤©���� �²�̄�¦���³������� ¡� ��¢�£��́�«�°���¦���µ����¶ �·�¤¡̧̈ �®�����́·¦���µ§���̈®¢���¢��̈ ���́·¦���µ���̈®¢���¢���¹¡¶¤��́·¦���µ����º¡̈®¡�¡̈�£�·�́·����������� �»����������¼½¾¿½»��ÀÁ

ÂÃÃ�ÄP?@SQÅPV?�Æ>@NÇ�ÈPY>N?T>AARUR>V�ÈPY>N?RVÉ�ÊXU?PÅËPWNÌ@NX�D�M@X�KHKC

¢̄�������¢��

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 33 of 48



�
������� 	
�
�������� 	
�
��������
�������� �����
������������� ����
����������  �!���"�� ����
����������  �!���"�� ����
����������  �!���"��#$#% $ &'$$($) $ && $ &&#$#* ' && $ && $ &&#$#+ # '$$($) $ && $ &&����� ,-,.� ,-,/� ,-,0�12334567 $ ' $12334567�)�89:673 &'$$($) && &'$$($)�5;<=:><34 $ $ '�5;<=:><34�)�89:673 &'$$($) && &&?@>A9A@�=B7; $ $ $?@>A9A@�=B7;�)�89:673 && && &&C5@4@5D3 $ $ $C5@4@5D3�)�89:673 && && &&EA13:<F3@<��� $ $ $EA13:<F3@<�����A�) && && &&

GHIHJKIKLM�KN�OLIHPQRLNI�STLH�U�VNPKWLNIMX3F=B:=Y�&�Z:Y���� 	
�
�������� 	
�
��������
�������� �����
������������� [��
�
�\]�̂"�� _���������  �!���"�� [��
�
�\]�̂"�� _���������  �!���"�� [��
�
�\]�̂"�� _���������  �!���"��#$#% $ $ &'$$($) $ $ && $ $ &&#$#* $ ' && $ $ && $ $ &&#$#+ $ # '$$($) $ $ && $ $ &&������� 	
�
�������� 	
�
��������
�������� �����
������������� [��
�
�\]�̂"�� _���������  �!���"�� [��
�
�\]�̂"�� _���������  �!���"�� [��
�
�\]�̂"�� _���������  �!���"��#$#% $ $ &'$$($) $ $ && $ $ &&#$#* $ ' && $ $ && $ $ &&#$#+ $ # '$$($) $ $ && $ $ &&

T̀KRHTa�bHcMHJ�GHPIdTM�KN�GHIHJ�edIdT�fLQKPJL�bdJJKMKdNM
X3F=B:=Y�&�Z:Y

ghijkklmnop�qmrstuvsklp�wxy zgz{ zgz| zgz}~ ~�~ �~~ ~~~ ~~~ ~~ �������������������������������������������������

X3F=B:=Y�&�Z:Y�� ,-,.� ,-,/� ,-,0�12334567 $ ' $12334567�)�89:673 &'$$($) && &'$$($)�5;<=:><34 $ $ '�5;<=:><34�)�89:673 && && &&?@>A9A@��=B7; $ $ $?@>A9A@��=B7;�)�89:673 && && &&C5@4@5D3 $ $ $C5@4@5D3�)�89:673 && && &&EA13:<F3@< $ $ $EA13:<F3@<��A�) && && &&

X3F=B:=Y�&�Z:Y���� 	
�
�������� 	
�
��������
�������� �����
������������� ����
����������  �!���"�� ����
����������  �!���"�� ����
����������  �!���"��#$#% $ &'$$($) $ && $ &&#$#* ' && $ && $ &&#$#+ # '$$($) $ && $ &&

�����n������� ¡¢£�¤� �¥¦§̈©ª�«¬�®�̄°±²³́¬³�²µ̄¶�§·¡̧¡©¹�«¬º�®�̄°±²³́¬³�²µ̄¶�§»¼¡½¾¦¡¿©¹�«¬À�®�̄°±²³́¬³�²µ̄¶�§Á�Â¤¦½¡Ã¤¦©¹�«¬Ä�®�̄°±²³́¬³�²µ̄¶�§·¼£¢¦�³£Å¦Â©¹�«¬Æ®�̄°±²³́¬³�²µ̄¶�§Ç�¾¦Ã¦¢©¹�«¬È�®�É³°Ê̄·́»Ë�Á¬°̄²�ÇÊ¹�«¬Èº�®�»Áµ±�²µ°�»³²²�ÇÊ¹�«¬ÈÀ�®�»Áµ±�²µ°�¬Ì́É·²�ÇÊ¹�«¬È«�®�Í́»Á́±́»¬¶²Ê�ÇÊ�����n����� �Î���n������ÏÐÑÒÐÎ��ÓÔ

Õ̀ �̀OLIHPQRLNI�ÖdHTW�×LØdTIbdJJKMKdN�×LØdTIKNÙ�ÚaMILRGLÛTcHTa�U�eHa�ÜÝÜÞ
GHIHJKIKLM�KN�OLIHPQRLNI�STLH�U�̀LTMdNM�ßKJJLW

µÂ¦¡§̈©ª�µ��
Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 34 of 48



�����������	
����
���	��������������������������


��������������
��������
��������� �!��

"#""$$�$%&'()* +,--./01 +-234-53 67,2/8-. 9/:382;3-.<=> ? @ A<BC D? DA A<<> DC DE DFGHI J"JK J"JL J"J#

MNOPQRS TUTV TUTW TUTXYZRS[QYR\Q[]Ŝ_ àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q�f�ghgi�j�fkl��mki N��nngo pqq rstqu rvp  rwtvu rrw  xytzuf�ghgi�j�fkl��N��nngo xr  vptsu xz qxtzu rp pvtpu{g|}~���N��nngo��o� sxq wytru swy vtzu s�x ptwu�g��k���go�io���o� �  vvtyu v  qqtqu v ytyu��}����gkj��gki� xrx v�tru sw  rst�u �z xrtsu�	��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������������� �!��
"#""$$�$%&'()* �/1��2���82��/;��;3 �8/7/025���.-��0��82��/; �3�-8��/�523/�0: �8/7/025���.-��82��/;  /¡¢�8� /;-0;-��;3?@E E@= DAA DE >@=< EDB @= DD <@B< DC= BD DB <FGHI J"JK J"JL J"J#

��������� �!��PQRS TUTV TUTW TUTXYZRS[QYR\Q[]ŜT£� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q�¤¥��lgi| vps zxt�u v�q xytqu vvs  wtxu¤�����j� w  wrtvu xw xwwtzu xq  xrtvu¦h¥�g��l z  rrtru xy qrt�u xr rytyuOg����o��l y  xyytyu y   x   MNOPQRS TUTV TUTW TUTXYZRS[QYR\Q[]ŜT£� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q�¤¥��lgi| wq� �rtyu wz� qtwu wyv  xyt�u¤�����j� w  wqtzu rv pxwtzu xq  qqtyu¦h¥�g��l z  qwtru xw xrstwu xq  xrtvuOg����o��l y  xyytyu y   x   

��������� �!��PQRS TUTV TUTW TUTXYZRS[QYR\Q[]Ŝ_ àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q� àaQbcQ�Y]db\� e�YZRb[Q�f�ghgi�j�fkl��mki N��nngo rzp rrtqu rx�  x�tsu xqp  pqtzuf�ghgi�j�fkl��N��nngo xr  qytyu xx  stpu x� zrtzu{g|}~���N��nngo��o� wzr vrtyu zpv �tqu z�v stru�g��k���go�io���o� s  vzt�u v  pztvu v ytyu��}����gkj��gki� xyy vstzu zp  rztyu �x rqtzu�	��� ����§ ���̈� ����� ����� ���§� ����
©���ª����������«	��
���¬	�����	�
�������������®�����̄°����®����®����§

±²³́µ¶²·�³²̧¹º»¼½�¾¿ÀÀ�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºẾ Ë́¼Ì�¾¿ÍÀ�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÎḮÐÑ¹́Ò¼Ì�¾¿ÓÀ�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÔ²Õ·¹Ð́Ö·¹¼Ì�¾¿×À�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÊÏ¶µ¹�Æ¶Ø¹Õ¼Ì�¾¿ÙÀÁ�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÚ²Ñ¹Ö¹µ¼Ì�¾¿ÛÀ�Á�ÜÆÃÝÂÊÇÎÞ�Ô¿ÃÂÅ�ÚÝÌ�¾¿ÛÍ�Á�ÎÔÈÄ±ÅÈÃ�ÎÆÅÅ�ÚÝÌ�¾¿ÛÓ�Á�ÎÔÈÄ±ÅÈÃ�¿ßÇÜÊÅ�ÚÝÌ�¾¿Û¾�Á�àÇÎÔÇÄÇÎ¿ÉÅÝ�ÚÝÈÕ¹́º»¼½�È±±áâãäåâáæ çèâãäåâáçáæ�éêëìêèç�íî
Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 35 of 48



����������	�
�����	 ��������������������������������������	��������������������������� �!

"#$%&'#(�$#)*+,-.�/011�2�34567807�693:�+;%<%-=�/0>1�2�34567807�693:�+?@%AB*%C-=�/0D1�2�34567807�693:�+E#F(*A%G(*-=�/0H1�2�34567807�693:�+;@'&*�7'I*F-=�/0J12�34567807�693:�+K#B*G*&-=�/0L1�2�M74N3;8?O�E0436�KN=�/0L>�2�?E95"694�?766�KN=�/0LD�2�?E95"694�0P8M;6�KN=�/0L/�2�Q8?E858?0:6N�KN9F*%+,-.�9""RSTUVSRW XYSTUVSRXRW�Z[Y\[YW�]̂

_̀abcdbe�f�gdehijk lmln lmlopqri pstju� v�wxjyzi� pstju� v�wxjyzi�{db|}|~ ��� f����� ��� f��������hijk lmln lmlopqri pstju� v�wxjyzi� pstju� v�wxjyzi�{db|}|~ ��� f����� ��� f�����_̀abcdbe�f�gde
�������

�������������V�V�� ���� ����
���   �¡¢£¤ ¥¦§̈©̈ª

«¬®̄��°±®�®°²³́®²µ¶�·̧·®¹�º»·�µ¬�¼½¾¾̧�²¹¿¾®¹®µ®À�½µ²¾�±®�®µÀ�¬¼�ÁÂÁÁÃ�±®Ä®¼¬Ä®�À»»�²·�¬µ¾̧�»Å»²¾»Æ¾®�Æ®¶²µµ²µ¶�²µ�ÁÂÁÇÈ�É�Ê±»µ¶®�²µ�ÁÂÁÇ�¹»̧�»¿¿®»Ä�±²¶±®Ä�²µ�±²·�Ä®¿¬Ä�À½®�¬�±®�²µ³¬¹¿¾®®�ÁÂÁÁ�À»»È

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 36 of 48



�
������� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������ ! "#$ % && % && % &&'()#*�'++#,!#$�-./$ ,0��#.() % && % && % &&1((#�2(#"�3/*"#* % && % && % &&4#5/.6�'++#,!#$ 7 89:;< = &99:9< = %:%<1$$./6($>? *#.*��@#6.(#"�'++#,!#$ AB C%:=< 99 &C9:8< 9D 8B:9<'++#,!#$�@#$/6( ,0� ,�()#��#2* E.( �,��+?*##"�� 9 &;%:%< % &8%%:%< % &&@�FF#*G % && % && 8 &&'()#*�'++#,!#$�H,E�6E ,0�I �6#,!#��*�()#��)*#.(�+�I �6#,!# AC 8D8:;< 8B &C=:8< 99 99:9<'++#,!#$� ,�@#6.( �,�(��4#5/.6�4#*E !#$ % && % && % &&JKLMN OP QRSTU VW XVPSVU QT YRSYU

Z[KN\]L�̂_[̀ \

abcdefcgagh�ijkljba�mnagcdefcgaghopqrstpu�qpvwxyz{�|}~~���������}�������x�r�rz��|}�~���������}�������x��r��wr�z��|}�~���������}�������x�p�uw�r�uwz��|}�~���������}�������x��tsw��t�w�z��|}�~��������}�������x�p�w�wsz��|}�~��������������}��������|}���������o�������������|}���������o����}����������|}�|�����������}������

?#F*/.*G&3.G���� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������ ! "#$ % && % && % &&'()#*�'++#,!#$�-./$ ,0��#.() % && % && % &&1((#�2(#"�3/*"#* % && % && % &&4#5/.6�'++#,!#$ B 8C:A< C &;%:%< ; 9;:%<1$$./6($>? *#.*��@#6.(#"�'++#,!#$ AA ;=:8< 8= &CB:;< 99 97:C<'++#,!#$�@#$/6( ,0� ,�()#��#2* E.( �,��+?*##"�� 8 &=;:%< % &8%%:%< % &&@�FF#*G % && % && 8 &&'()#*�'++#,!#$�H,E�6E ,0�I �6#,!#��*�()#��)*#.(�+�I �6#,!# 9B 8AA:A< 8= &A7:A< 89 &97:C<'++#,!#$� ,�@#6.( �,�(��4#5/.6�4#*E !#$ % && % && % &&JKLMN W� QRSYU PO XVQSWU V� QSPU

��wrxyz{��oo

 ¡¡�¢\LM£¤̀ \]L�¥KM_¦�§\̈K_L§\£K_¦©�ªM]M«\̀ \]L�¬©L\̀®\̄_°M_�X�ªM�±�±Q

?#F*/.*G�&�3.G

²³́²́
³µ²µ³
¶²¶³·̧¹eº»

¼½¾¿ÀÁ�ÂÃÃ½ÄÅ½Æ ÇÆÆÀ¿ÁÈÆÉÊËÌ½ÀÌÍÎ½ÁÀÈ½Ï�ÂÃÃ½ÄÅ½Æ ÂÃÃ½ÄÅ½Æ�Î½Æ¿ÁÈËÄÐ�ËÄÈÑ½�Ò½ÓÌËÔÀÈËÕÄ�ÕÃÊÌ½½ÏÕÍ ÎÕÖÖ½Ì× ÂÈÑ½Ì�ÂÃÃ½ÄÅ½ÆØÄÔÕÁÔËÄÐ�ÙËÕÁ½ÄÅ½�ÕÌÈÑ½�ÚÑÌ½ÀÈ�ÕÃ�ÙËÕÁ½ÄÅ½
Û

ÜÜ

Ý
ÞÛ

ß
Ýà Ýà

á
ÞÞ

Ý ÝÞ
âãäå µ²µ¶ µ²µæ µ²µ³

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 37 of 48



�
������� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������ ! " #$""%"& " ## " ##'�()*�)!+�,!-(� $. #./%$& $0 #1%2& . #10%/&�3(4-�56(��7.""" . #$1%2& . "%"& 8 9"%"&�3(4-�:!+(��7.""" 0/ .8%/& $0 #12%0& $" #;9%1&< ��(��= !>��)44=?*=!@�A- B(!�C  +� ; ## / ."%"& $ #11%2&D�)E+ ;" $$%$& $8 #.%"& $2 #$"%.&F=�?3=(4 ;1 $/%"& $. #0;%/& $$ #;1%2&GHIJK LLL MNOP OQ RMSNTP UM RVWNMP

XYZ[\]ẐX̂_�̀abcaYX�deX̂Z[\]ẐX̂_fghijkgl�hgmnopqr�stuu�v�wxyz{|t{�z}w~�o�i�iq��st�u�v�wxyz{|t{�z}w~�o��i��ni�q��st�u�v�wxyz{|t{�z}w~�o�g�ln�i�lnq��st�u�v�wxyz{|t{�z}w~�o��kjn�{k�n�q��st�uv�wxyz{|t{�z}w~�o�g�n�njq��st�u�v��{x�w�|����txwz�����st���v���}yfz}x��{zz�����st���v���}yfz}x�t�|��z�����st�s�v��|��|y|�t~z����

D(��E)���#�F)����� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������ ! " #$""%"& " ## " ##'�()*�)!+�,!-(� $; #02%9& 8 #;.%"& ; #22%9&�3(4-�56(��7.""" . #$1%2& . "%"& 2 0"%"&�3(4-�:!+(��7.""" /9 1.%;& $/ #1.%9& $" #;/%$&< ��(��= !>��)44=?*=!@�A- B(!�C  +� ; ## / ."%"& " #$""%"&D�)E+ $9 ;9%1& $. #$1%2& $. "%"&F=�?3=(4 ;0 ."%"& $. #/2%.& 8 #0"%"&GHIJK TT LTNMP SQ RMTNWP WM RV�NMP
��H���I����� �

}�niopqr�}ff

¡���¢�IJ£¤ �¥I�¦HJ�§�̈��H�I�̈£H�§©�ªJ¥J«� �¥I�¬�©I� �®�̄J���R�ªJ��VQVU

D(��E)���#�F)�

°
±°
²°
³°
°́

µ¶·\̧¹

º»¼½¾�½¿À�Á¿Â¼» ÃÄ¼ÅÂ�ÆÇ¼»�ÈÉ°°° ÃÄ¼ÅÂ�Ê¿À¼»�ÈÉ°°° ËÌÍÍ¼ÍÍÎÌ¿ÏÃ»½ÅÅÎÐÑÒÂÌÓ¼¿�ÔÌÌÀÍ Õ»½ÖÀ ×ÎÍÐÄÎ¼Å
ØÙ Ú

ÛÜ

Ù
ØÜ ÙÝ

Þ Ú ØÛ
Û

ØÚ ØÚ
Ù ß Øà ØÚ Þ

áâãä ²°²³ ²°²́ ²°²É
Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 38 of 48



�
������� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������� ��!�" # $%%&%' ( $)*&*' ( *&*'+,-..!/0!"1 * $(**&*' # $$ ( $)*&*'234�,5-5!�"�6��,�78/5!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!������ ��!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!��;!�5,!:85!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!��<-= * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!��234�,5-5!�"�6�>?4�,5-5!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!���,�78/5!�" * $$ * $$ * $$@5A ,�9-""-:!��B!�=-5!�"� * $$ * $$ * $$�CDEF G HIIJKL M NOJOL G HMMJML

PQRSTESU�H�VEU���� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������ ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������� ��!�" # *&*' ( $)*&*' ( *&*'+,-..!/0!"1 * $(**&*' # $$ ( $)*&*'234�,5-5!�"�6��,�78/5!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!������ ��!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!��;!�5,!:85!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!��<-= * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!��234�,5-5!�"�6�>?4�,5-5!�" * $$ * $$ * $$9-""-:!���,�78/5!�" * $$ * $$ * $$@5A ,�9-""-:!��B!�=-5!�"� * $$ * $$ * $$�CDEF G HNOJOL M NOJOL G HMMJML
�STW�XSYZQ

[\]̂_̀ â�b�c à
defege
heeijklmn oeoo oeop oeod oeoqrr rsts

uv
vu ru

ww xsxu ysyzxs{|}~��� ��}����� �����
[\]̂_̀ â�b�c àB!�=-5!�"�,4 #*##� #*#%� #*#�� #*#)� �CDEF���-!=8, �5�9�34=� )) )� �% �� ������-8=5���!, -,3� =-5 7@.. "/ � #( %% (� ## �M+A .5��"7 ,�)*** #% %� (% (* ���,��!"/!-=<5-585 � #� (� (* (� KG@5A ,�@.. "/ �2"��=�!"1B!�= "/ ��,�5A +A, -5��.B!�= "/ (# #� (� (# I�

PQRSTESU�H�VEU
ehoijklmn �}�����|}� �����|��|� 

z ¡ z¡ ¡¢£¤¥ oeop oeod oeoq

¦§§��QDË©ZQªD�«CES¬�Q®CSDQ̈CS¬̄�VEªEWQZQªD�°ŪDQZPQRSTESU�H�VEU�GOGN

±²³́µ¶²·�³²̧¹º»¼½�¾¿ÀÀ�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºẾ Ë́¼Ì�¾¿ÍÀ�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÎḮÐÑ¹́Ò¼Ì�¾¿ÓÀ�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÔ²Õ·¹Ð́Ö·¹¼Ì�¾¿×À�Á�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÊÏ¶µ¹�Æ¶Ø¹Õ¼Ì�¾¿ÙÀÁ�ÂÃÄÅÆÇ¿Æ�ÅÈÂÉ�ºÚ²Ñ¹Ö¹µ¼Ì�¾¿ÛÀ�Á�ÜÆÃÝÂÊÇÎÞ�Ô¿ÃÂÅ�ÚÝÌ�¾¿ÛÍ�Á�ÎÔÈÄ±ÅÈÃ�ÎÆÅÅ�ÚÝÌ�¾¿ÛÓ�Á�ÎÔÈÄ±ÅÈÃ�¿ßÇÜÊÅ�ÚÝÌ�¾¿Û¾�Á�àÇÎÔÇÄÇÎ¿ÉÅÝ�ÚÝÈÕ¹́º»¼½�È±±áâãälåãâáâæ áçãälåãâáâæ�èéêëéçá�ìí

�C®�M�îYCFEDYCª��U®Q̄ �C®�N�îYCFEDYCª�ïSCT®̄

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 39 of 48



� ������� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	���������������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������ ! "# $%&'( )* $+&"( ), $,&%(- .�/�0�1� 2 # $$ 3 $%33&3( % $$4!56�/�0�1� 2 #7 $#3&3( %# $*"&%( %" '%&"(�!8689:��;; 9< 2 * $)%&*( 7 )3&3( %7 %#*&3(=>?@A BCD EBBFGH IJ EKCFGH LL BGFJH

M?NOP�QPRSO�MTTUPPOVTOW - X!10!Y�$�Z0Y���� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	���������������� ������� ��������� ������� ��������� ������� ������������ ! )3 $'&7( *# $%,&,( *3 $,&7(- .�/�0�1� 2 # $$ 3 $%33&3( 3 $$4!56�/�0�1� 2 %+ $,'&*( %3 $'"&'( %' '3&3(�!8689:��;; 9< 2 * $*3&3( * 3&3( %) ##3&3(=>?@A IG EBJFDH GD EKKFBH IC BLF[H
- X!10!Y�$�Z0Y

\]\̂
\_\̀
\a\
b\

cdefgh

ijklm nlo�pjqjrjls tmuv�pjqjrjls wmxvxyz�i{{ly|ls

}~

� �� �
��

�~ �
�~

�� �}
���� \̂̂_ \̂̂` \̂̂a

M����O?@TNSOV?��>@P���O�>P?�OT>P�W��@V@�OSOV?���W?OS�O�PU@P��E��@��KCKJ

���������������� �¡¢££�¤�¥¦§̈©ª¢©�̈«¥¬���®��̄�¡¢°£�¤�¥¦§̈©ª¢©�̈«¥¬��±²�³́��µ�̄�¡¢¶£�¤�¥¦§̈©ª¢©�̈«¥¬��·�̧��³�¹���̄�¡¢º£�¤�¥¦§̈©ª¢©�̈«¥¬��²����©�»�̧�̄�¡¢¼£¤�¥¦§̈©ª¢©�̈«¥¬��½�́�¹���̄�¡¢¾£�¤�¿©¦À¥ª±Á�·¢¦¥̈�½À̄�¡¢¾°�¤�±·«§�̈«¦�±©̈ �̈½À̄�¡¢¾¶�¤�±·«§�̈«¦�¢Âª¿̈ �½À̄�¡¢¾¡�¤�Ãª±·ª§ª±¢¬̈À�½À«̧����� �«��ÄÅÆÇfÈÆÅÄÅÉ ÄÊÆÇfÈÆÅÄÅÉ�ËÌÍÎÌÊÄ�ÏÐ
Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 40 of 48



�
������� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	������������������ �� ��������� �� ��������� �� ������������� !" #$%&' (%)' &#%&' *+%)' &,%-' *+%.'/0�1 0"2 .)%-' 3&%&' .,%-' *.%,' ))%$' *)#%('4"5 0 +-%-' -%3' #-%$' *,(%-' #&%.' .%)'�0678 ,((%(' (%(' ,((%(' (%(' 3(%(' *3(%('9 :�;"<"6" 8 ,((%(' ** � *,((%(' ,((%(' **/0�=�;"<"6" 8 +$%-' ,$%-' +,%&' *-%+' +-%,' )%&'�0�=�!7�4>> !? 8 #(%(' *,.%.' #&%3' +%-' ##%+' ,%$'

@ABCDCEFB�GCHB 9 I06<02�*�J<2���� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	�� ��������� �� ��������� �� ������������� !" #-%.' *)%-' &#%+' *$%.' &(%(' *,,%.'/0�1 0"2 .(%.' .)%-' .3%(' ,3%3' ,-%(' *$(%,'4"5 0 +.%.' .%)' #)%&' *,,%-' #$%(' -%('�0678 ,((%(' (%(' ,((%(' (%(' 3(%(' *3(%('9 :�;"<"6" 8 ,((%(' ** � *,((%(' � �/0�=�;"<"6" 8 +-%&' ,+%3' +(%(' *3%(' +)%+' .%)'�0�=�!7�4>> !? 8 #(%(' *,,%,' #(%(' (%(' #&%3' +%-'
9 I06<02�*�J<2

KLMKL
NKLOKL
PKLQKKL

RSTUVUWXTYUZT

[\]̂_̀a bc]d_cae fag_c hcijk l_m�naoaia_k bc]p�naoaia_k hc\p\̀j�fqq_̀r_k

stuvw
vxuvw

yvuvw zxxuxw zxxuxw ytu{w sxuxw{suyw
v|uxw

s}u{w yxuxw{xuxw
ztuxw

s~uxw
|xuxw

y}uyw s{u|w���� MKM� MKMN MKM�

�����BHCF��BEH���CD��GB��DHGBF�D����CEC�B�BEH����HB��B�D�CD�����C������

������� ���¡¢£¤¥¦�§̈©©�ª�«¬®̄°̈̄ �®±«²�£³�́�¥µ�§̈¶©�ª�«¬®̄°̈̄ �®±«²�£·̧�¹º¢�»¥µ�§̈¼©�ª�«¬®̄°̈̄ �®±«²�£½�¾ ¢¹�¿ ¢¥µ�§̈À©�ª�«¬®̄°̈̄ �®±«²�£³̧ ��¢�̄�Á¢¾¥µ�§̈Â©ª�«¬®̄°̈̄ �®±«²�£Ã�º¢¿¢�¥µ�§̈Ä©�ª�Å̄¬Æ«³°·Ç�½̈¬«®�ÃÆµ�§̈Ä¶�ª�·½±�®±¬�·̄®®�ÃÆµ�§̈Ä¼�ª�·½±�®±¬�̈È°Å³®�ÃÆµ�§̈Ä§�ª�É°·½°°·̈²®Æ�ÃÆ±¾¢�£¤¥¦�±��ÊËÌÍÎWÌËÊËÏ ÊÐÌÍÎWÌËÊËÏ�ÑÒÓÔÒÐÊ�ÕÖ
Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 41 of 48



�
������� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	���������������� ������ ��������� ������ ��������� ������ �������������� ! " #$%&'( ) #$*&*( $ )**&*(+,�-�,!. / #%$&0( $ #)"&*( " #1$&0(2!3�, " %**&*( / $*&*( % #"*&*(�,456 * ## 1 ## * #1**&*(7�8�9!:!4!�6 * ## * ## * ##+,�;�9!:!4!�6 * #1**&*( * ## ) ##�,�;� 5�2<<� =�6 * ## * ## * ##>?@AB CD EFGHDI CJ EKHLI CJ MHMI

NOP?QORSR 7�T,4:,.�#�U:.

VW
XY
Z

[\]̂_\̀àb̂cde
fghijkl mnhojnlp qlrjnmnhs�tlulvljw
x x xy

z
{

z x | y

}~�� WVW� WVWX WVW�7�T,4:,.�#�U:.���� 	
	� 	
	� 	
	���������������� ������ ��������� ������ ��������� ������ �������������� ! % #$�&)( ) #"*&*( " 1"*&*(+,�-�,!. % #$$&0( " )"&*( % #)*&*(2!3�, % '**&*( / 1**&*( ' #$)&"(�,456 * ## * ## * ##7�8�9!:!4!�6 * ## * ## * ##+,�;�9!:!4!�6 * ## * ## ) ##�,�;� 5�2<<� =�6 * ## * ## * ##>?@AB C� EKGHDI CK �KHMI CF ELHJI
�����S@A���SO@��?A�R��S�?�@�S�?�R���AOA�S�SO@����@S��S��QA���E��A���M�K

�������������� ¡¢�£¤¥¥�¦�§̈©ª«¬¤«�ª§®��̄�°�¡±�£¤²¥�¦�§̈©ª«¬¤«�ª§®��³́�µ¶��·¡±�£¤̧¥�¦�§̈©ª«¬¤«�ª§®��¹�º��µ�»��¡±�£¤¼¥�¦�§̈©ª«¬¤«�ª§®��̄ �́���«�½�º¡±�£¤¾¥¦�§̈©ª«¬¤«�ª§®��¿�¶�»��¡±�£¤À¥�¦�Á«̈Â§̄ ¬³Ã�¹¤̈§ª�¿Â±�£¤À²�¦�³¹©�ª̈�³«ªª�¿Â±�£¤À̧�¦�³¹©�ª̈�¤Ä¬Á̄ ª�¿Â±�£¤À£�¦�Å¬³¹¬©¬³¤®ªÂ�¿Âº��� ¡¢���ÆÇÈÉ_\ÈÇÆÇÊ ÆËÈÉ_\ÈÇÆÇÊ�ÌÍÎÏÍËÆ�ÐÑ
Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 42 of 48



���������	
��������������
�������������

������������������	���������	���	����� !"#!$�%�&#$'()*+,-. /0/1� /0/2� /0/3�4#5!67%8!"9:�! ;<=>?@;> ?<;AB@BB ?<A?A@BB4#5!67%C9!D!#E5 B@BB B@BB B@BB4#5!67%&656!D$D7� B@BB B@BB B@BB4#5!67%&#!9F� ?G@BB B@BB H=@BB4#5!67%CIJ B@BB B@BB K@BB4#5!67%LF6MN6 97� AH@BB >O@>B ;HO@G>4#5!67%P9D$D7� B@BB B@BB B@BB4#5!67%�665 ;G@G> GA@>B ;?A@;>4#5!67%LDQ667 K@BB K@BB ;?@G>R	��� STUVSWUU XTXVYWUU ZTX[UW\Z
4#5!67�]6"!:

_̀̂_abcdefgehdi jklmnopqmrstumjklmnopvkmswujklmnopxyzjklmnop{wn|}~jklmnop�nnljklmnop{��nno
������� �� �� ����� ����� ����� �� �

���� �̂�� �̂�� �̂�̀

�� !"#!$�%�&#$�+�. /0/1 /0/2 /0/3��)�(�������� )����� ��) ��¡+� )����� ��) ��¡+� )����� ��) ��¡+�86F¢"D5 K %% H %OO@G£ ; HBB@B£4679D$ B %% B %% B %%L�!¤9D� B %% B %% B %%R	��� S ¥¥ ¦ ¥[[W\§ V ¦UUWU§Ï©�+�. /0/1 /0/2 /0/3��)�(�������� )����� ��) ��¡+� )����� ��) ��¡+� )����� ��) ��¡+�86F¢"D5 K ;BB@B£ ; %KK@K£ ; B@B£4679D$ B %% B %% B %%L�!¤9D� B %% B %% B %%R	��� S VUUWU§ V ¥SSWS§ V UWU§
�� !"#!$�%�&#$

ª̂�
�«e¬fb®̄ci qnw°r�l jnos�± {um²s�u

�
� �� � �

�
� �

���� �̂�� �̂�� �̂�̀

������������������	����
³́µ¶h̄µ́³́·

©#5#�:6"!D�̧�¹&L�©#5#����¢ºF5#!96�4!6¤9FD9#7�4679D�<�4!6E�::96F#7�L5#F¢#!¢:�P"!�#"�86NN#F¢�!�¹�»6!5:�%��97��&#F#¼�!�L$:5�N³́µ¶h̄µ́³́·

½¾¿ÀÁÂ¾Ã�¿¾ÄÅÆÇÈÉ�ÊËÌÌ�Í�ÎÏÐÑÒÓËÒ�ÑÔÎÕ�ÆÖÀ×ÀÈØ�ÊËÙÌ�Í�ÎÏÐÑÒÓËÒ�ÑÔÎÕ�ÆÚÛÀÜÝÅÀÞÈØ�ÊËßÌ�Í�ÎÏÐÑÒÓËÒ�ÑÔÎÕ�Æà¾áÃÅÜÀâÃÅÈØ�ÊËãÌ�Í�ÎÏÐÑÒÓËÒ�ÑÔÎÕ�ÆÖÛÂÁÅ�ÒÂäÅáÈØ�ÊËåÌÍ�ÎÏÐÑÒÓËÒ�ÑÔÎÕ�Ææ¾ÝÅâÅÁÈØ�ÊËçÌ�Í�èÒÏéÎÖÓÚê�àËÏÎÑ�æéØ�ÊËçÙ�Í�ÚàÔÐ½ÑÔÏ�ÚÒÑÑ�æéØ�ÊËçß�Í�ÚàÔÐ½ÑÔÏ�ËëÓèÖÑ�æéØ�ÊËçÊ�Í�ìÓÚàÓÐÓÚËÕÑé�æé³íµ¶h̄µ́³́·�îïðñïí³�aò³́µ¶h̄µ́³́·

����������
���ó	��ô����	�����	�ô��õ����
���ö����
÷��������¥�õ���VUVZ

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 43 of 48



����������	
��������������������� ��������������
��
���� !"�#$�%&'()*%#!+, -�-. -�-/ -�-�0 1

02 03
4

56789:;967 <98=>?967 @6756789:;967 ABCD9:E=;��������������FGHIJHGKGJLMNOIP QRQS� QRQT� QRQU�V�WX Y Y YZ[\]Ŵ_W[\ Y ` YaW]��bW[\ Y c Yd[\Z[\]Ŵ_W[\ è f̀ Yd[_ĝ �̂h_�i Y Y YjkglŴm�_ n Y Y����o pq rr s
tuu�����v�w����x��	y�z���	�z�v�	y��{���
�w����|����w}�	��	��~�{���rsr�

������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��¡�����¢�������������������£�¤����¥�������¦���������������������������§�¤�����̈������������������©� �¥�������ª����«��¬�����£�����©¬����ª�����£������������©¬����ª¢����£��������®�«���©¬����ª����̄��£�������¬�©¬�¤����������°±²³!+²±°±́ °µ²³!+²±°±́�¶·µ́·̧¹�º»

¼laFGHIJHGKGJLMNOIP QRQS� QRQT� QRQU�V�WX Y Y YZ[\]Ŵ_W[\ c ` YaW]��bW[\ Y c Yd[\Z[\]Ŵ_W[\ ne f̀ Yd[_ĝ �̂h_�i Y Y YjkglŴm�_ ½ ¾ Y����o ¿À rÁ s���������	
�������������������y�tvv�		��v��������������������ÂPÃÄ QRQU ÅÆÇÈÉÊËËNOIP ������o � s
¼laÂPÃÄ QRQU ÅÆÇÈÉÊËËNOIP ������o � s

ÌÍÎ�ÏÐÑÒÎÓ�ÐÔÕ�ÖÍÐ×Ï�ØÔ�ÏÍÙÓ�ÚÐÛÎ�Ú×ÎÓÎÔÏ�ÓÜÝÝÐ×ÙÞÎÕ�ßØÜÏÍ�ÖÍÐ×ÛÎÓ�Ñß�ÕÙÓÚØÓÙÏÙØÔ�ÐÔÕ�ØÖÖÜ××ÎÔÖÎ�ÏßÚÎ�ÏÍÐÏ�ÍÐàÎ�ÑÎÎÔ�×ÎÖØ×ÕÎÕ�ÙÔ�ÏÍÎ�áââ�ãÙÖÍÎ�äåæ�ÐÚÚÒÙÖÐÏÙØÔç�áè�ÔØÏÎé�ÏÍÎ�ãÙÖÍÎ�ÕÐÏÐ�ÓØÜ×ÖÎÕ�èØ×�ÏÍÙÓ�×ÎÚØ×Ï�ÚÐÛÎ�ØÔÒß�ÒÙÓÏÓ�ßØÜÏÍ�ÖÍÐ×ÛÎÓ�ÏÍÐÏ�ÍÐàÎ�ÍÐÕ�Ð�ÕÙÓÚØÓÙÏÙØÔ�ÏßÚÎ�ÎÔÏÎ×ÎÕ�ÐÛÐÙÔÓÏ�ÏÍÎÝç��ÌÍÎ×ÎèØ×Îê�ÚÒÎÐÓÎ�ÑÎ�ÐëÐ×Î�ÏÍÐÏ�ÏÍÎ�ÖØÜÔÏÓ�Øè�ßØÜÏÍ�ÖÍÐ×ÛÎÓ�ÎÔÏ×ÙÎÓ�ØÔ�ÏÍÙÓ�×ÎÚØ×Ï�ÚÐÛÎ�Ð×Î�ÜÔÕÎ×�ÓÏÐÏÙÔÛ�ÏÍÎ�ÚØÏÎÔÏÙÐÒ�ÓÜÝ�Øè�ßØÜÏÍ�ÖÍÐ×ÛÎÓ�ÏÍÐÏ�Ð×Î�ÙÔ�áââ�ãÙÖÍÎ�äåæç

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 44 of 48



�
������� 	

�����
� ������������� �� ����� �� ����� �� �

������������ �!"��#""$%%��"�&'()*+,*-�.�/,-���� 	

�����
� ������������� �� ����� 00 ����� 0� � '()*+,*-�.�/,-
12134456678479�:8;�< =1=> =1=? =1=2@@ ABAAB BCDEEFGGHIEHJ KILMFINHN#OO�P���" Q����RS�%T�U�VS%�U�"S%T&�����W�Q����XY&��QZ�[%$�%Y�\���Y�]̂ ]_

àbc58bàad èbc58bàad�fghigè�jklmnopqmr�nmstuvwx�yz{{�|�}~����z����}��u�o�ow��yz�{�|�}~����z����}��u��o��to�w��yz�{�|�}~����z����}��u�m�rt�o�rtw��yz�{�|�}~����z����}��u��qpt��q�t�w��yz�{|�}~����z����}��u�m�t�tpw��yz�{�|���~�}������z~}������yz���|�����l��~����������yz���|�����l��~�z����������yz�y�|���������z��������touvwx��ll

���
121�1134456678479�:8;�< =1=> =1=? =1=2�C �@��B BCDEEFGGHIEHJ KILMFINHN

'()*+,*-�.�/,-����  ¡ ¢	

�����
�£¤¥�¦� 	

�����
�� ����������� � �§̈ ,̈+©ª « �§ªª(¬ª�®*�ª̄*(,ª�®°�̈+±²±³( ´ �µ,±©�¶±®©,ª±®·̈ � �·̧ª±¬,ª(�¹,*ª·(*�º±®©(·²( « �/(·ª,©�̄(,©ª̄�,²ª �� �/±̈̈±·»�(*̈®· « �¹(*̈®·�¼(©©.µ(±·»�½̄(²¾ « �¹®©±²(�§̈ ±̈̈ª,·²(�.�'±*̈ª�¿,ª±®·̈�.�À¹¹�§ªª(·³ « �Á+̈±²±®+̈�(*̈®· « �Â·©,Ã°+©©-�,ª�©,*»( � �Â·Ã,·ª(³�(*̈®· « �ÄS��� Å̂ ^
������������ �!"��#""$%%��"�&�[Y�#""$%%��"��ÄYV�

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 45 of 48



� �������� 	
	�� 	
	�� 	
	������ � � �������������������� � � ���������������� � � � ! "����� � # �������������������� � $ ���������������� � � �%!��� � # �
&'()*!+(�&,,-))( ,(+.�/�01�2���312����� 	
	�� 	
	�� 	
	������ � � �������������������� � � ���������������� � � � ! "����� � # �������������������� � $ ���������������� � � �%!��� � # �.�/�01�2���312
4
5
6789::;<<=>:=? 646@ 646A 646B

C
D

EFEGFHIFIJ�FKLMJFNL FHIFIJ�FKLMJFNL
&OO�P(��,QR( ��S!�)*�T(U!)�T(,!)*+�V� �W(R( ��XY+�(R�(Z)-�)Y�"�V�Y����[

\]̂_;>̂]\]̀ \â_;>̂]\]̀�bcdeca\�fghijklmin�jiopqrst�uvww�x�yz{|}~v}�|�y��q�k�ks��uv�w�x�yz{|}~v}�|�y��q��k��pk�s��uv�w�x�yz{|}~v}�|�y��q�i�np�k�nps��uv�w�x�yz{|}~v}�|�y��q��mlp�}m�p�s��uv�wx�yz{|}~v}�|�y��q�i�p�pls��uv�w�x��}z�y�~����vzy|�����uv���x����{h|�z��}||�����uv���x����{h|�z�v�~��|�����uv�u�x��~��~{~�v�|������pkqrst��hh

.�/�01�2���312
4
5789::;<<=>:=? 646@ 646A 646B

�
�

EFEGFHIFIJ�FKLMJFNL FHIFIJ�FKLMJFNL������&'()*!+(�&,,-))( ,(+ �! "������&'()*!+(�&,,-))( ,(+

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 46 of 48



�����������	
���	��������������������������������������� !"# $%%!#!& '((!)*!& +�'((!)*!&,-,. /0/ .1 ,,234,-,5 /0- ,3 /62-4,-,7 /5. .6 ,72,4 ��������������
8988

:88;<<=>=?�@A?�BCC=DE=? :8:F :8:G :8:H
IJI IKLIJMLN LOPQ

RSSTUTV WXXTYZTV[\] !"# $%%!#!& '((!)*!& +�'((!)*!&,-,. ,-, 56 ,,234,-,5 ,-3 .6 /6214,-,7 /31 53 ,7274
_̂_�̀�	�a���	�b
��c���d
�	��
�c��e��������	����	��f���g����h�e���ijik

lmnopqmr�nmstuvwx�yz{{�|�}~����z����}��u�o�ow��yz�{�|�}~����z����}��u��o��to�w��yz�{�|�}~����z����}��u�m�rt�o�rtw��yz�{�|�}~����z����}��u��qpt��q�t�w��yz�{|�}~����z����}��u�m�t�tpw��yz�{�|���~�}������z~}������yz���|�����l��~����������yz���|�����l��~�z����������yz�y�|���������z��������touvwx��ll���� A����¡ �¢�� A����¡�£¤¥¦¤¢��§̈

��������������©!#ª«(!¬®*$%%!#!&̄!"¬®° ±²±³� ±²±́� ±²±µ�� - - -� - - -¶·̧¹·º�»�̧��¼�»�½���¾��¿��¹½���¼À½¾» - 7 -¶·̧¹·º���¼·»�¼�½�¹¼·»��Á¾¹��·½ - - -

��������������
898:8
F8G8;<<=>=?�@A?�BCC=DE=?ÂÃÄÅÆÇÄÈ�ÉÇÊÄÃÈÊ�ËÅÌÍÎÎÇÏÐÄÑÏÒÒÈÃ�ÒÈÇÄÓÔÇÅÐ�ÕÅÖÐÇÄÅÖÃÎ×ÓÊÈÇÄÎØÇÊÇÎÎÆÈÃÄÙÇÆÅÐÚ�ÒÅÎÛÏÄÈÔÊÈÇÜÓ�ÖÝ�ÛÊÖÞÇÄÅÖÃÑÈßÏÇÐ�ÇÎÎÇÏÐÄàÊÏá�ÖÝÝÈÃÜÈÎÙÊÇÏÒâÖÄÖÊ�ÕÈÓÅÜÐÈ�ÜÖÐÐÅÎÅÖÃ ×ÓÈÝÄÍÄÄÈÆÛÄ�ÖÊ�ÄÓÊÈÇÄ�ÖÝ�ÎÏÅÌâÈÃÄÇÐ�ÓÈÇÐÄÓ�ÇÜÄâÅÎÜÓÅÈÝÍÃÅÆÇÐ�ÜÖÆÛÐÇÅÃÄãÚÞÈÊ�äÃÇÞÐÈÒ�ãÊÅÆÈ�å�ãÌãÚÞÈÊ�äÃÇÞÐÈÒ�ãÊÅÆÈ�å�ÌÈ×ÅÜæÈÄ�å�ËÈÓÅÜÐÈ ÙÅÊÈçÇÃÒÐÖÊÒ�ÄÈÃÇÃÄ�ÛÊÖÞÐÈÆèÖÞÞÈÊÚéÈÇÛÖÃÎ

KP PJ II N N O ê K K L L L L P P P I I I I I I I IL J ê I O M P M P I I P M I P M M I M M I M I M
RSSTUTV WXXTYZTV

[\]ë!#¬®°'ì!̄"°ì! ±²±³� ±²±́� ±²±µ�� 1234 3214 �//���/6 /--2-4 -2-4 5-2-4/0���,7 /--2-4 ..2.4 ,12-4,6���57 /--2-4 ,7264 /327456���67 /--2-4 ./234 .52-46���/- � -2-4 -2-4Áí���67 /--2-4 .0274 ,72-4î¾»���6 /--2-4 -2-4 -2-4

����������	
���	���������������������̂g������ï�d�
������������d	�c�ðñò��������ó�
gd

��������������
8988:88ôõE@ö�§=>÷õA÷ø�ù PMPL PMPK PMPêIJI IKLIJêM MêIJI IKLIJMú�Z����TU���� ��Z�RSSTUTV RSSTUTV

[\]©!#ª«(!¬®*$%%!#!&̄!"¬®° ±²±³� ±²±́� ±²±µ�� - - -� - - -¶·̧¹·º�»�̧��¼�»�½���¾��¿��¹½���¼À½¾» - 7 -¶·̧¹·º���¼·»�¼�½�¹¼·»��Á¾¹��·½ - - -
����������	
	�̂�����c��������������ë!#¬®°'ì!̄"°ì! ±²±³� ±²±́� ±²±µ�� /-2,4 3214 �//���/6 /--2-4 -2-4 5-2-4/0���,7 /--2-4 ,.2/4 ,62.4,6���57 /--2-4 ,7264 /12-456���67 /--2-4 ,/2/4 .52/46���/- � -2-4 -2-4Áí���67 /--2-4 .0274 /7254î¾»���6 /--2-4 -2-4 -2-4

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 47 of 48



�
��������	�	�
�����������	������	�	�
������������������������ �!�"# $�%&'&�(��)�"*++�,�*-���.*/'�-0� 1,'�2�3�"� 4�567$�(�+���&-&0�/�%&�+1�8�'�9�'1���.*/'�-0� 1,'�2�

��.*/'�7-:*/2&'�*-�5&0�
;��<���=
�� �)&'&�./�,�-'�)��-�'��,�/�.*/'��,�)1-&2����-�-&'>/��&-)�&-1�->2?�/,�2&1���&-0��*9�/�'�2��&,�'���655��*-'�->��'*��-9�,'�0&'��&-)�,*+9���/�2�@#���:*++*A�-0�/�.*/'�'&?,�&�B>�/��'���/�)&'&�:/*2�'���655��������� �!�"# $�%&'&�(��)C "*2.+&�-',�35>?+���"*2.+&�-',� ��'�*-�6-+14C "�&/0�,C D&/-�-0,C E�*+�-'�"/�2�C��������5/*.�/'1�"/�2�C��������%/>0�"/�2�C��������"+�&/&-����&'�C��������F-:*>-)�)C��������6'��/�"/�2�C��������G*>'��"�&/0�,C���������H8�!���-'&+�H�&+'��8�'C��������69�/)*,�C��������E��'�2� �/9���,

I�����������������J�
K�����L�I�
M#/&::���/�+&'�)�)&'&�:*/�"*++�,�*-,�&-)�(&'&+�'��,�&/���*++��'�)�:/*2�'���655��"� �&..+��&'�*-@#���:*++*A�-0�/�.*/'�'&?,�&�B>�/��'���/�)&'&�:/*2�'���655��"� �3"*++�,�*-���.*/'�-0� 1,'�24C��������"*++�,�*-,C��������(&'&+�'��,�N��L�	��K�N���O��K���������JM5&'/*+��*>/,�&/���*++��'�)�:/*2�'���655�%8��&..+��&'�*-@#���:*++*A�-0�/�.*/'�'&?,�&�B>�/��'���/�)&'&�:/*2�'���655�%8��3%&�+1�8�'�9�'1���.*/'�-04C��������"*2.+&�-',�35&'/*+�H*>/,� ��'�*-�6-+14

Quarterly Report - Detachment Commander Fellinger Moved by: Seconded by:... Page 48 of 48


	Agenda
	4.1 SEOPP - Feb 11-25 - Minutes
	5.1 By-Law 2025-01 Board Meeting Procedural Policy
	6.3 May 31 2025 Financial Report - June 10 Board Meeting
	6.4 OPP SE DT Board - DC Report 10JUN25
	s1
	s2
	s3
	s4
	s5
	s6
	s7
	s8
	s9
	s10
	s11
	s12
	s13
	s14
	s15
	s16


